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December 9, 1970

Mr. David Roskies
10 Nashua Street
Somerville, Mass. 02145

W Ve
Dear Dovidl: ’2/ /\"/"d}

No, I did not mind yellow stationery. I was glad to hear from you
and to get your reaction to my tzarot.

I have now gone over every single item once more and want to record
once more the status of my negotiations with the various publishers
so that we can make an item by item decision about those things which
can be changed and those things for which we must secure permission.

V p.4 - Elie Wiesel, quote from Judaism, Ye5 ) but rewatton +
v P.5 - Elie Wiesel, The Gates of the Forest. No answer yet, —Cowm OMMi
3 renviie
VvV PP.6-8 - Kierkegaard -- does this selection need permission since it
was rewritten? S 24
\/p.9 - Quotation from George Steiner. No response from Atheneum. —enaad 412
\/p.lO - Ditto :

pp.11-12 - ditto nad WIS
A ]

pp.13-14 = !

P. 14 - Quotatig fr I have not written to Tel Aviv.

p. 17 - AR - 1n Carmi. I have not yet written. — /¥® Mﬂh"\
VP.27 = Braude's Midrash. No answer from Yale. rearit&

p.32 - Quotation from Martin Buber., Permission must still be obtained. =2
P. 36 - Quotation fromffN#Nw@LD No answer received.

p. 37 - e e r e ———
- Thornton Wilder =- I have not been able to 1oc?te the source.

Can you clarify or rewrite? e

p. 38 - Nietzsche. No answer received (Viking). pnwve ~etolosd

P. 39 - Hecht quotation actually is from the Machzor (Torah). We don't

need permission there.

p.39 - We have three Dylan Thomas quotes but received permission only
for two -- the first and last stanzas of "And Death Shall Have
No Dominion." (Is the third quote on page 39 required? If so,
we will still have to ask for permission.) (Permission for the
use of the other two was granted provided we pay royalties).

P.46 - Schwarz-Bart - Atheneum. No answer received. on¢ S

v P.48 - Hecht - ditto Ctav. ovawgd)) :
pp.48-49 - Hilberg. I have not yet written. dM L

% p.51 - Schwarz-Bart. No answer received. M*q/‘,{« M\f A-M M
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Here, then, is what I suggest we do:

(1) I am writing again (or have already written again) to:

Judaism

Borchardt (regarding the Wiesel quote on p.5)
Princeton U. Press

Yale U. Press

Indiana U. Press

Viking, and

Quadrangle plus

Atheneum.

(2) Can you help with the following:

(a) Replace Phillips translations on pp. 6 and 37.
(b) Write to Amir Gilboa or his publisher for permission (p.14)

(c) Ditto Rimbaud-Carmi, p.l7

(d) Ditto Amichai, p.36
(e) Can you help me identify the publisher of the Nansen book

in which you quote Wilder?
(f) Let me know whether the Thomas quote on page 39 is needed.
If so, we will still have to ask for permission. Please

advise.

If we can lick these problems we can go ahead. I am hopeful it will
be possible.

Please let me know whether you can pick up your items from here., I have
already started on mine.

Warmest regards.

Cordially,

) 9 g i

Alfffed Jospe /0! s
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